Parish comments for both
18/00771/HOUSE and 18/00428/ADV

From: Helmsley Town Council

Sent: 21 August 2018 09:07

To: Development Management

Subject: 18/00771/HOUSE and 118/00428/ADV

Hi
Please see the comments made by the council at its meeting last night.

a) Application 18/00771/HOUSE Location 32 Bondgate, Helmsley
Proposal erection of two storey extension to rear. Decision No comment.

b) Application 118/00428/ADV (amended) Location 25 Bridge Street, Helmsley
Proposal Display of replacement externally illuminated fascia sign to front elevation,
2no. non-illuminated projecting signs and 2no. non-illuminated information signs together
with display of internal window graphics and display of rear entrance sign.

Decision No comment.

Best regards
Victoria

General Data Protection Regulations
Helmsley Town Council is registered with the Information Commissioner's Office as a

Data Controller. The council has a Privacy Policy and other policies and consent forms
which are on www.helmslevtowncouncil.co.uk

If your consent is required to keep your data beyond a reply your consent will be
sought, otherwise it will be deleted.

Ms Victoria Ellis
Town Clerk
Helmsley Town Council



